STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
IN THE MATTER OF: Settlement Tracking No.
SA-AE-15-0048
HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC.

AE-CN-12-00757

*

*

* Enforcement Tracking No.
Al #2082 *
*

E3

PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT %
LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ. s
SETTLEMENT

The following Settlement is hereby agreed to between Honeywell International Inc.
(“Respondent”) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ or “the Department™), under
authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).

I

Respondent 1s a corporation that owns and/or operates a chemical manufacturing facility

located in Ascension Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
11

On March 8, 2013, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance Order
& Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement No. AE-CN-12-00757, which was based upon the
following findings of fact:

“The Respondent owns and/or operates the Geismar Plant (the Facility), a chemical
manufacturing facility located at 5525 Louisiana Highway 3115 in Geismar, Ascension Parish,
Louisiana. The Facility operates or has operated under the authority of the following Title V Air

Permits:



UNIT PERMIT

ISSUE DATE

EXPIRATION DATE

2394-V0

June 22, 2006

June 22, 2011

Hydrofluoric Acid Plant 2394-V1

March 25, 2010

June 22, 2011

2394-V2

October 4, 2011

October 4, 2016

0180-00003-V1

January 17, 2007

January 17, 2012

0180-00003-V2

January 28, 2011

January 28, 2016

Fluorocarbon Plants
0180-00003-V3

April 18, 2011

January 28, 2016

0180-00003-V4

March 1, 2012

January 28, 2016

On or about March 13, 2008, and March 20, 2008, inspections of the Respondent’s facility

were performed to determine the degree of compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations.

While the Department’s investigation is not yet complete, the following violations were noted

during the course of the inspections:

A,

For the 2007 monitoring period, the Respondent exceeded the 5,280,000 gallons per year
(gpy) throughput permit limit for the 9-93 Thermal Oxidizer Acid Tank, Emission Point No.
EQT069. Specifically, the throughput was 42,736,180 gallons during the 2007 calendar year.
According to correspondence dated December 20, 2012, the Respondent reported the
throughput for 2008, 2009, and 2010 calendar years to be 48,039,697 gallons, 51,192,401
gallons, 52,776,696 gallons, respectively. On or about March 4, 2008, a permit application
was submitted to the Department requesting an increase of the throughput for EQT069. The
Permit Modification dated January 28, 2011, increased the throughput for EQT069 to
43,000,000 gallons. Each exceedance of the permitted emission limit is a violation of Part
70 General Condition C of Title V Permit No. 0180-00003-V1, LAC 33:111.501.C .4, La. R.S.
30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

For the 2007 monitoring period, the Respondent exceeded the 15,000,000 gpy throughput
permit  limit for the 10-02  Rainwater  Collection Tank, Emission
Point No. EQT083. Specifically, the throughput was 47,565,984 gallons during the 2007
calendar year. According to correspondence dated December 20, 2012, the Respondent
reported the throughput for 2008, 2009, and 2010 calendar years to be 52,472,682 gallons,
48,511,673 gallons, 44,100,398 gallons, respectively. On or about March 4, 2008, a permit
application was submitted to the Department requesting an increase of the throughput for
EQTO083. The Permit Modification dated January 28, 2011, increased the throughput for
EQTO083 to 48,000,000 gallons. The exceedance of a permitted emission limit is a violation
of Part 70 General Condition C of Title V Permit No. 0180-00003-V1, LAC 33:111.501.C .4,
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).
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On or about September 30, 2008, through October 2, 2008, a Chemical Accident Prevention
Plan (CAPP) inspection of the Respondent’s facility was performed to determine the degree of
compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations.

While the Departments investigation is not yet complete, the following violation was noted

during the course of the inspection:

The Respondent failed to document each inspection or test that had been
performed for FSL-25304, the flow switch on spray convey lube oil pump
discharge. Specifically, the facility was unable to provide the inspector with the
two most recent inspection records for FSL-25304. Each failure to document
inspections or tests performed on FSL-25304 is a violation of 40 CFR
68.73(d)(4), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana Regulation in LAC
33:1I1.5901.A, Title V Permit No. 0180-00003-V 1, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La.
R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

On or about March 28, 2012, through March 30, 2012, an inspection of the Respondent’s facility was
performed to determine the degree of compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations.
While the Department’s investigation is not yet complete, the following violations were noted
during the course of the inspection:
During the 2010 and 2011 monitoring period, the Respondent exceeded the

throughput and the permitted particulate matter (PM) emission limit for Emission
Point No. FUG0020, Lime Sludge Loading Fugitives as follows:

YEAR PERMIT NO. PERMITTED LIMITS (tons) ACTUAL EMISSIONS (tons)
Throughput: 12,000 20,108
2010 0180-00003-V1 el AL
PMyo: 1.32 2.21
Throughput: 12,000 18,765
2011 0180-00003-vV3
PMyo: 1.32 2.06

Each exceedance of a permitted emission limit is a violation of the applicable permit
listed above, LAC 33:1I1.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

On or about September 1, 2012, the Department conducted a file review to determine the
Respondent’s degree of compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable

permits from January 1, 2007 through September 1, 2012. While the review is not complete, the
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Department noted the violations found in paragraphs VI-XVI of the Findings of Fact portion of this

enforcement action.

On or about August 2, 2012, the Department requested additional information on Incident

Nos. T102485, 106528, and 122561. Specifically the reports were incomplete and did not include all

required information according to LAC 33:1.3925.B. On or about December 14 and 17, 2012, the

Respondent submitted updated Unauthorized Discharge Notifications for the three (3) incidents.

The Respondent reported the following unauthorized releases:

REPORT INCIDENT POLLUTANTS QUANTITY REPORTED
(date) SRUBEE SERGLEAE DATE RELEASED REPORTED CIRCUMSTANCE
Unauthorized Discharge Gasket on 2" stage Hrihydieus
Notification preheater from east 1/22/2008
3 ; hyd 11101 Leak fi h ket.
for T102485 side of Fluorocarbons (48 minutes) f\ruc;(:i?:lzn RS eak from head gasket
(1/28/2008) Multi-Products Plant
Unauthorized Discharge The automated minus control valve
Naotification Emergency Vent 3/31/2008 Hydrogen 76 lbs controlling Furnace 3 and 4 malfunctioned
for T104366 Scrubber (18 minutes) Fluoride to the closed position which caused the
(4/4/2008) furnaces to overpressure.
Unauthorized Discharge : i
17/2
Notification for T104980 Pro;:zzgr;pprgir;t 0 4(/2 héu?(sj)s HJS;?%? 81 lbs Leak in process equipment.
(4/24/2008)
Hydrogen
: : h 102 Ibs
Una.qtho.”md Disshiarga Process Equipment in 6/18/2008 Fluoride ) .
Notification for T106528 HEC-245f3 Plant Py — eI Leak in process equipment.
(6/24/2008) yaroghiane 65 Ibs
Acid
Unauthorized Discharge Process piping in the 4/5/2010 Chlorine 48 Ibs Sudden release of gaseous process
Notification for T122561 Fluorocarbons 245fa (10 minutes) e material from an isolated section of
(4/12/2010) Plant i rogen 3lbs process piping.
Fluoride
Unauthorized Discharge :
Notification for T123736 Sami"‘s;’: ‘;l;rt' the ( 155/ zr: {jgtlei) "'F‘:S;‘:E;" 42 Ibs Malfunctioning sample valve.
(6/1/2010)
Unauthorized Discharge
Plant P 8/31/2010 Hyd
Notification for T126080 HFE 'z?tmr:;tess (lél m{nuteS) F‘l’u;’g‘zﬂ 63 Ibs Leak in process equipment.
(9/3/2010) o
A 90 degree elbow on the chlorine feed
Unauthorized Discharge 90 degree elbow on 10/25/2011 line failed causing chlorine gas to be
Notification for T134877 chlorine feed line to (B Chlorine 4.5 lbs released into the atmosphere. There was
(6/6/2012) Reactor A one injury requiring off site medical
evaluation.
Unauthorized Discharge 12/22/2011
Hyd fl :
Notification for T136064 Process flange (2 hours and F\i'ucr)c:igdzn 15.6 Ibs Leakonprocess Hange
(12/28/2011) 35 minutes)

The Respondent failed to provide all required information in the written notification reports

according to LAC 33:1.3925.B. Specifically, the Respondent failed to document the following:
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details of the circumstances (unauthorized discharge description and root cause) and events leading

to any unauthorized discharge, the permitted release point (if applicable), a statement as to whether

any permit limits were exceeded, procedures or measures which have or will be adopted to prevent

recurrence of the incident, and a determination by the discharger of whether or not the discharge was

preventable, and if not, an explanation of why the discharge was not preventable. Each incident of

the Respondent’s failure to submit a complete written notification to the Department is a violation of

LAC 33:1.3925.B, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

The Respondent reported the following unauthorized releases:

REPORT EMISSION INCIDENT | POLLUTANTS | QUANTITY REPORTED Ri‘fg::m?"
date POINT DATE RELEASED REPORTED CAUSE
( ) REQUIREMENTS
Unautharlaed Discharee F::ﬁ;?ﬁjeen i The release was caused b tact
Notification for Incident 245 fa Process 10/9/2007 . HaEd-DY ‘conA
; personnel inadvertently cutting into a LAC 33:111.905
N 11600as i {iL mimutes) Hydrogen 7.81b section of four-inch process pipin
(10/15/2007) Fluoride 1 P R
\UikithorizEd Distharge y D_urmg mamtenance.on process
s g Gasketon 2 equipment, raw material feeds were
Notification
for T102485 stage preheater closed off from the second stage
o from east side Anhydrous vaporizer/superheater, but recycle flows
(1/28/2008) 1/22/2008 . . i "
& of (48 minutes) hydrogen 1110 lbs were still being maintained at the first LAC 33:111.905
: Fluorocarbons fluoride stage vaporizer/superheater, The
Updated Unauthorized : : .
: B Multi-Products residual oxygen and organic process
Discharge Notification . - : ;
(12/17/2012) Plant materials auto ignited which resulted in
the gasket failure.
Unauthorized Discharge
ificati Hydrogen
Natifigation fer TI06E25 YRR 102 Ibs Leak in process equipment. The release
(6/24/2008) Process Fluoride i )
; : 6/18/2008 was caused by the failure of Teflon lined
& Equipmentin 4 : ; LAC 33:111.905
3 (34 minutes) two piece metal body instrument tee
Updated Unauthorized HFC-245fa Plant ;
A -y < attached to the catalyst stripper.
Discharge Notification Hydrochloric 65 Ib
(12/17/2012) Acid .
Unauthorized Discharge
Notification for T122561 B _ Sudden release of gaseous process
(4/12/2010) i thFiap & 4/5/2010 Chlorine 48 1bs material from an isolated section of
& A process piping. The failure of the piping LAC 33:111.905
. Fluorocarbons {10 minutes) :
Updated Unauthorized was caused by external corrosion of the
3 il 245fa Plant Hvdroeen S
Discharge Notification \" B 31bs piping system at a weep hole.
Fluoride

(12/14/2012)

Each unauthorized release of emissions is a violation of any applicable permit and associated
requirement(s) listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).
The Emission Point No. EQT007, 89-15/HF Tail Gas Scrubber System, is required to achieve

99% removal efficiency for Hydrogen Fluoride (HF) by maintaining the minimum liquid flow rate
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established according to 40 CFR 63 Subpart YY. According to the Notification of Compliance
Status dated December 11, 2012, the HF Tail Gas Scrubber efficiency design evaluation established
a minimum liquid flow rate of 40 gallons per minute (gpm). The Respondent reported following

violations from the 40 gpm flowrate:

REPORT THE DAILY AVERAGE FLOW
(date) INCIDENT DATE RATE in gpm
A, 1/16/2008 29
: 2008 1% Semiannual Monitoring Report
i (9/30/2008) 1/17/2008 30
C. & 1/18/2008 30
2008 1* Semiannual Compliance Report for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart YY
D. 4 3/11/2008
(9/30/2008) iy =
E. 3/24/2008 33

Bach failure to maintain the scrubber flow for EQT007 to achieve 99 percent removal efficiency for
HF is a violation of 40 CFR 63.1103(c), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation
in LAC 33:1I1.5311, Specific Requirement 9 of Title V Permit No. 2394-V0, LAC 33:111.501.C 4,
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

The Respondent reported that once through water scrubber did not achieve 99% MON
operation efficiency requirement for hydrogen halides and halogens during one step of the

regeneration process for Emission Point No. RLP011, 2-93 Reactor Regen Stack as follows:

SEPOAT TIMEFRAME DURATION
(date)
2008 Title V Annual Compliance Certification
A 2/21/2 -
A (3/27/2009) /21/2008 - 2/22/2008 17 hours
2008 2" Semi-Annual Monitoring Report
2 11/15/2008 - 11/16/2008 h
B (3/27}12009) 1/1 / / / 14 hours

Each failure to achieve 99% reduction by weight is a violation of 40 CFR 63.2455(a) which language
has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in Title V Permit No. 0180-00003-V1, Specific
Requirement 741, LAC 33:1I1.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

The Respondent reported violations of permitted operating parameters or the operation

outside of the design efficiency for multiple scrubbers as follows:
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T
REPORT PERMIT EMISSION POINT PERMIT REQUIREMENT or Hg;ﬁ;tﬁ; REGULATORY
(date) NUMBER DESIGN EFFICIENCY or PERMIT REQUIREMENTS
OF RANGE
Annual 2007 Scrubber EPN 6-93 Thermal 2nd Stage Scrubber Flow Rate of Specific Recg;urement 12
Downtime Report | 0180-00003-V1 Oxidizer #1 sl i kol i 46 sl A -
(12/11/2012) (EQT 067) s 220gp pecific Requirement
40 CFR 63.2455(a)
Annual 2007 Scrubber EPN 6-93 Thermal RpeRiiie Req;"ement 13
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Oxidizer #1 2nd Stage pH2 7.0 s.u. 15 Specifi :
(12/11/2012) (EQT 067) pecific Requirement 20
40 CFR 63.2455(a)
Annual 2007 Scrubber EPN 6-00 Thermal T L T — Specific Rquturement 83
Downtime Report | 0180-00003-V1 Oxidizer #2 i — 50 N _
Caustic Solution at = 20 gpm Specific Requirement 90
(12/11/2012) (EQT 074)
40 CFR 63.2455(a)
Annual 2007 Scrubber EPN 8-00 Catalyst “
1% St S
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Regeneration Scrubber Caji?c ;f;:ﬁ?ﬁ; ;O:VSRatiOf 258 LAC 33:111.501.C.4
(12/11/2012) (EQT 094) 298P
A | -93 Reactor R
fnua 2.007 seruboer BFI.4-43 fanciar Regen Water Scrubbing Agent Flow Specific Requirement 725
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Stack Rate of 5 gom 545 40 CFR 63.2455(
(12/11/2012) (RLP D06 and 011) =28p -2AB5]3)
Annual 2008 Scrubber EPN 6-93 Thermal 2nd Stage Scrubber Flow Rate of Specific Req;nrement 12
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Oxidizer #1 : . 39 iy _
(12/11/2012) (EQT 067) Caustic Solution at 2 20 gpm Specific Requirement 20
40 CFR 63.2455(a)
Annual 2008 Scrubber EPN 6-93 Thermal Specific Rquimement 13
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Oxidizer #1 2nd Stage pH = 7.0 5.u. 17 Siacife Reglemient 20
12/11/2012
(12/11/2012) (EQT 067) 40 CFR 63.2455(a)
Annual 2008 Scrubber EPN 6-00 Thermal Specific Requirement 83
z o 2nd Stage Scrubber Flow Rate of &
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Oxidizer #2 : ) 63 - ;
(12/11/2012) (£QT 074) Caustic Solution at 2 20 gpm Specific Requirement 90
40 CFR 63.2455(a)
Annual 2008 Scrubber EPN 8-00 Catalyst ot
1
Downtime Report | 0180-00003V1 | Regeneration Scrubber Csatjf:i"csg;’u?;; ;LOfSRatiOf 454 LAC 33:111.501.C.4
(12/11/2012) (EQT 094) #2iBR
Annual 2008 Scrubber EPN 8-00 Catalyst -
2 te of
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 | Regeneration Scrubber Ciﬁfﬁ;gﬁj i’; ‘: ;t'c;wsRa renc’ 5 LAC 33:111.501.C.4
(12/11/2012) (EQT 094) =0Ep
Anngal 2.008 il EPN1:83 HCl Fume Caustic Scrubbing Agent Flow Specific Requirement 52
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Scrubber #1 Rateiof 3.7 spm 36 40 CFR 63.9000(a)
(12/11/2012) (EQT 0071) . '
Annual 2008 Scrubber EPN 1-95 HCl Fume Specte Req;lrement 48
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Scrubber #1 pH27.0s5.u 24 specific Requirement 52
EQT 0071
{12/13/2012) (EQ ] 40 CFR 63.9000(a)
Anpal 2908 kbl EFN 245 Rensiorfegen Water Scrubbing Agent Flow Specific Requirement 725
Downtime Report 0180-00003-v1 Stack Rate of > 5 gom 776 40 CFR 63.2455(a)
{12/11/2012) {RLP 006 and 011) = AER :
Annual 2009 Scrubber EPN 6-93 Thermal 15t Shase Serubber Flow Rate of specific Req;wement i
Downtime Report | 0180-00003-V1 Oxidizer #1 = ; 14 " .
(12/11/2012) (EQT 067) Caustic Solution at = 20 gpm Specific Requirement 20
40 CFR 63.2455(a)
Annual 2010 Scrubber EPN 6-93 Thermal specific Requlreinsnt 12
) ) 2nd Stage Scrubber Flow Rate of &
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Oxidizer #1 ; ; 14 e .
12/11/2012) (EQT 067) Caustic Solution at = 20 gpm Specific Requirement 20
( 40 CFR 63.2455(a)
Annual 2010 Scrubber EPN 8-00 Catalyst at
17 St Scrubber F f
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 | Regeneration Scrubber Cajifc ;;:Juﬁ;; a'toi“sﬂatio 2 LAC 33:111.501.C.4
(12/11/2012) (EQT 094) =8P
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REPORT PERMIT R e PERMIT REQUIREMENT or ;83:;231 REGULATORY
(date) NUMBER DESIGN EFFICIENCY or PERMIT REQUIREMENTS
OF RANGE
Annual 2010 Scrubber EPN 1-95 HCI Fume Specific Req;”eme”t e
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Scrubber #1 pH27.0s.u 23 Specific Reguirement 52
12/11/2012 EQT 0071 RE =
(12/13/2012) (EQ ) 40 CFR 63.9000(a)
Annual 2010 Scrubber EPN 1-95 HCl Fume ’ ; i .
Downtime Report | 0180-00003-v1 Scrubber #1 Ca““‘; :’t‘:e”g?z'ggfgen’:t Flow a7 Spe;{'}f‘é;eg;'ggg"oe(;‘)‘ 52
(12/11/2012) (EQT 0071) =21 8P :
Annual 2010 Scrubber EPN 2-93 Reactor Regen . - :
Downtime Report 0180-00003-V1 Stack Waters:t':?f":i“g:t Bib 100 SPEZ'QCCE;?%‘;'Z“QE{'VZS
(12/11/2012) (RLP 006 and 011) HER “hola

Each failure to operate within the permitted requirement or design efficiency as required is a violation of any

applicable permit and associated requirement(s) listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1).

and 30:2057(A)(2).

The Respondent reported the following violations from monitoring requirements:

REGULATORY
REPORT PERMIT MONITORING REPORTED
EMISSION POINT DURATION or PERMIT
BER PARAMETER CAUSE
il — e REQUIREMENTS
) 1/2007 i i i
2007 Title V Annual 89-51/Lime Storage 1/1/200 Vents shal\.be wsua\l\,j mspe.cted Failed to N
: G y - for opacity on a daily basis. Document Specific
Compliance Certification 2394-V0 Silo 1 : : |
1/8/2007 Records of opacity checks shall be Visual Requirement 12
(3/31/2008) (EQTO11) i .
(8 days) kept onsite. Inspection.
1/1/2 hall be vi i ted Fai
2007 Title V Annual 89-54/Fluorspar S ol odusidicn 5 g e sonii i .
3 s - for opacity on a daily basis. Document Specific
Compliance Certification 2394-V0 Dryer ) : .
3/31/2008) (EQT012) 1/8/2007 Records of opacity checks shall be Visual Requirement 17
( (8 days) kept onsite. Inspection.
hal i i ted il
2007 Title V Annual 89-62/Clarifier Lime Li 2007 ventsshall be visusly nspete ralled ¢ .
P 239470 Silo - for opacity on a daily basis. Document Specific
p (3731 /5008) (EQTO18) 1/8/2007 Records of opacity checks shall be Visual Requirement 21
(8 days) kept onsite. Inspection.
1/1/2 ts shall be vi lyi il
2007 Title V Annual 89-47, 89-48, and 89- 1A Ventshi e visually Inspecten o .
Compliance Certification 2394-V0 58/Fluorspar Silos N for opacity on a daily basis. Document Specific
1/8/2007 Records of opacity checks shall be Visual Requirement 160
(3/31/2008) (GRPO12) : !
(8 days) kept onsite Inspection.
2007 Title v 2™ : ; - -
I Y
Semiannual Monitoring 0180- 1-93 Lime Silo 8/22/2007 i terﬁ:’j:&;‘é‘;'g'eﬁ::;’“°”5 frg:‘?ﬂ:""‘eﬂ;in Specific
s Boeadg {EQT06S) (1 day) ins ection/determ\;nation dail recorclljlog Requirements
(3/31/2008) P # '
2007 Title v 2™ ' s s o
Vents: V Dat i
Semiannual Monitoring 0180- 1-93 Lime Silo 8/23/2007 Fl\terms:itsoreljEleﬁsmul:lsmns fro:w ?nTI:::’;in Specific
Repore beRtew (EQTO65) (1.day) ins, ection/determ\:nation dail recor;lo Regranienta
(3/31/2008) P y. g
2007 Title v 2" . . ) -
. Filter V i
Semiannual Monitoring 0180- 1-93 Lime Silo 11/8/2007 : erms:;;s()r\;\;a:Ieveiegl]:lsmns frgsﬁn?lf:;in Specific
Regors QRags-va (ECT0RS) (Lday) ins ection/determ‘,i’nation daily recor(;)\o RETUITERTENL &
(3/31/2008) P ' o
Al
2008 Title V 1* , 1/1/2008 Viartsaival e visually hsprten Failed to
S i, 89-51 Lime Storage for opacity on a daily basis. -
Semiannual Menitoring i 2 5 Document Specific
2394-V0 Silo 1 Records of opacity checks and . ;
Report 1/5/2008 . } . Opacity Requirement 12
(6/30/2008) (EQTO11) (5 days) maintenance inspections of the Inspection
¥ dust filters shall be kept on site. P '
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REGULATORY

MONITORING REPORTED or PERMIT
SEPORL, PERMIT | EmissioN POINT DURATION iesekuin 2ol e
(date) NUMBER
Vents shall be visually inspected Failed to
2008 Title v 1* 89-62 Clarifier Lime 4{1/200B for opacity on a daily bkasis..d o specific
! itorin i ) Records of opacity checks an ; Requirement 21
Semlann::'!)zﬂrfmton ) e (ECfTII(;)18] 1572008 maintenance inspections of the \n?p?:gitgn. a
(9/30/2008) (5 clavs) dust filters shall be kept on site.
Vents shall be visually inspected Failed to
i 5 1/1/2008 . daily basis N
2008 Title V 1 89-54 Fluorspar for opacity on a a;v ka i .d Bagiman Spetific
' itori i Records of opacity checks an ! i
Semann::l (I‘:’Ir?mtormg 2394-V0 DW{?{Z) 1/5/2008 maintenanceFi)nspectiDns _— |n?§;:tlit:n Require
(9/3032008) e (5:days) dust filters shall be kept on site. s
Vents shall be visually inspected Failed to
2008 Title v 1 89-47, 89-48, 89-58 LL008 for opacity on a dair:y ti(asis.d beran: Specific
i itori : i . Records of opacity checks an y Requirement 160
Sem|ann:s;)cl\’f:§m|tormg 2394-V0 Hug;g;&?)los 1/5/2008 zlhtensnce Tnsppettonisal the |n§::§;:;n eq
(9/30/2008) ( {2 ) dust filters shall be kept on site,
Vents shall be visually inspected Failad it
i i i i ily basis. ifi
2008 Title v/ 2 - Storage for opacity on a daily g specific
Semiannual Monitoring VO - L;?\fl ¢ Lgja6 ebas Records of opacity checks and Visual Requirement 12
Report 2o (EQT011) {1.5a¥] maintenance inspections of the ————
(3/27/2009) dust filters shall be kept on site.
Vents shall be visually inspected Failed to
2008 Title v 2" - ar for opacity on a daily basis. Bacuriah specific
Semiannual Monitoring ® 54DiI\:Jec;rsp 10/a6/208 Records of opacity checks and Visual Requifement 17
Report g (EQT012) (Leday) maintenance inspections of the (FepEctgH,
(3/27/2009) dust filters shall be kept on site.
Vents shall be visually inspected Failed to
i § ifier Li i daily basis. Specifi
2008 Title v 2™ ) Lime for opacity on a Dcuttiant BaETiE
Semiannual Monitoring 0 i C‘;I]I;ler " 10/26/2008 Records of opacity checks and Visual Requirement 21
Report ey (EQTO18) s maintenance inspections of the ————
(3/27/2009) dust filters shall be kept on site.
Vents shall be visually inspected Failed to
i i n for opacity on a daily basis. Spacific
S ?aﬂr?rwgu-glﬂ:’l;{nzitoring 89_?7' 89_48'5‘-?9558 10/26/2008 Recordps of opacity checks and Do\;LS:umjnt Requirp:ament 160
- Report 2394V0 F UOG?EZZZ)O (1day) maintenance inspections of the Inspection
(3/27/2009) ( dust filters shall be kept on site.
Vents shall be visually inspected Failed to
‘ 4 i ily basis. if
2008 Title v 2" -15 Lime Storage for opacity on a daily Docurmart spiecific
Semiannual Monitoring i L;?:oe1 o 12/%a52008 Records of opacity checks and Visual Requirement 12
Report s (EQT011) (1 day) maintenance inspections of the Inspection.
(3/27/2009) dust filters shall be kept on site.
Vents shall be visually inspected Falladite
i i ily basis. i
2008 Title V 2 - r for opacity on a daily Beditiant Specific
Semiannual Monitoring ® 54Dii,ueirspa 12/24/2008 Records of opacity checks and Visual Requirement 17
Report e (EQT012) Hgey) maintenance inspections of the T——
(3/27/2009) dust filters shall be kept on site.
Vents shall be visually inspected Failed to
i ifier Li i ily basis, i
2008 Title v 2™ W for opacity on a daily Bocument Specific
Semi:r?nual Monitoring 89-62 Clzirlgmr Hme 12/24/2008 Records of opacity checks and Vicial Requirement 21
Report 2380 (EQT018) (1day) maintenance inspections of the Inspection.
(3/27/2009) dust filters shall be kept on site.
Vents shall be visually inspected Failed to
' i i daily basis. Specific
2008 Title v 2™ 89-47, 89-48, 89-58 for opacity on a e —— e
itori . . 12/24/2008 2 k d ! :
i i Records of opacity checks an | Recuirement 160
Semlann::;)g:?mtormg 2394-V0 Flu(cg;;;grlil]los (1 day) HEIrEAnSHOS NEECEtiBAE OPINE ms\g;st?on. q
(3/27/2009) dust filters shall be kept on site. -
i a 11/11/2011 , Specific
2011 Title V 2}‘ ‘ Fluorspar Silos - Visible Emissien monitored by . Massgd Requirement 5
B v i (CRG0O002) 11/14/2011 technically sound method daily. inspection, 40 CFR 64.6(c)(1)
Report
72 hours)
(3/30/2012) (
9 SA-AE-15-0048




REGULATORY
REPORT PERMIT MONITORING REPORTED
EMISSION POINT DURATION or PERMIT
date NUMBER PARAMETER
( ) S REQUIREMENTS
1 nd . .
.2011 Title Vv 2 ' 89-51/Lime Storage 11/11/2011 Vents shalllbe wsuall\{ |n5pe‘cted Failed to B
Semiannual Monitoring ) - for opacity on a daily basis. Specific
2394-v2 Silo 1 . document )
Report (EQT0011) 11/14/2011 Records of opacity checks shall be —— Requirement 66
(3/30/2012) (72 hours) kept on site. peeesl
Visible Emission monitored by s
; d technically sound method daily; Specitls
2011 Title v 2" 11/11/2011 ) . g Requirement 68
¢ S 89-54/Fluorspar Vents shall be visually inspected .
Semiannual Monitoring - i : ; Missed 40 CFR 64.6(c)(1)
2394-V2 Dryer for opacity on a daily basis. ; :
Heput (EQT0012) s Records of opacity checks and nEprREkE: 4
(3/30/2012) (72 hours) : .p ¥ x Specific
maintenance inspections shall be Requi £ 83
kept on site, Eauiremen
2011 Title v 2™ 11/11/2011 Vents shall be visually inspected y
; L I ; . ; . Failed to -
Semiannual Monitoring 23942 Clarifier Lime Silo - for opacity on a daily basis. i ¢ Specific
Report (EQT0018) 11/14/2011 | Records of opacity checks shall be b E;‘;” Requirement 87
(3/30/2012) (72 hours) kept on site. P k

Each failure to monitor as required is a violation of any applicable permit and associated

requirement(s) listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

The Respondent reported the following emission sources had potential emissions higher than

permitted value as a result of calculation error. The Respondent was issued temporary operating

variances on February 6, 2009, August 28, 2009, February 25, 2010, and September 9, 2010,

authorizing the level of emissions that would occur as a result of regeneration and pretreatment

events. The latter variance expired on January 28, 2011 upon issuance of Permit No. 0180-00003-V2.

REPORT PERMIT LIMIT IN ACTUAL
(date) EMISSION POINT DURATION POLLUTANT 0180-00003-V1 EMISSIONS
{tpy) {tpy)
208 Titie Y Awua! Coipliance 8-00/Catalyst Regeneration Scrubber 1132008 HF 0.001 0.01
Certification (EQT094) -
(3/27/2009) 12/31/2008 HCI Unpermitted 0.00002
2008 Title V AI.'WI.’IUE! Compliance 2.93 Reactor Regen Stack 1/1/2008 HF 0.01 0.43
Certification (RLPO11) = :
(3/27/2009) 12/31/2008 HCI Unpermitted 0.00006
2008 Title V Al.'lr.ma! Compliance 6203 Thermal Oxidizer Cap 1/1/2008 HF 5.65 11.64
Certification (GRPO25) .
(3/27/2009) 12/31/2008 HCI 0.03 5.74
2008 Title V Annual Compliance 1/1/2008
Certification GCXVII Activities/Catalyst Pretreatment - HF 0.0025 ton/yr 0.91 ton/yr
(3/27/2009) 12/31/2008

Each emission exceedance is a violation of Title V Permit No. 0180-00003-V1, LAC 33:111.501.C 4,
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)2).
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The Respondent reported the following violations from fugitive emission requirements:

REGULATORY
PE
F‘[Z:?:)T NU:"I’\;:II; EMISSION POINT DURATION MONITORING PARAMETER \?I?&?’ng or PERMIT
REQUIREMENTS
9-64/HF PI = :
FUS itive/s Z—QZ;I:F Equipment/operational data
2007 Title V Annual & e ; 1/1/2007 monitored by technically sound . .

) Additives Unit 1 L i : Specific Requirement
Compliance 23940 - - method at the regulation’s specified Failed to Document 202
Certification b s 2/17/2007 frequency. Perform sensory Sensory Inspection.

05/HF Additives ) o " 40 CFR 63.1103(c)
(3/31/2008) Unit 2 Fugltives (48 Shifts) monitoring at least once every shift,
| ithi i
(GRP022) but no later than within 15 days
-64/HF Plant !
Ffiﬁi{s 2—96?HF Equipment/operational data
2007 Title v 2" GIMVES: 2 23 7/1/2007 monitored by technically sound . <
; Additives Unit 1 s 2 . Specific Requirement
Semiannual 23940 Fiiigitvae- 4 6 - method at the regulation’s specified Failed to Document 202
Monitoring Report B i 7/21/2007 frequency. Perform sensory Sensory Inspection.
05/HF Additives o . 40 CFR 63.1103(c)
(3/31/2008) Unit 2 Fugitives (11 days) monitoring at least once every shift,
(GRP022) but no later than within 15 days.
Title v 1°* 3-03 Fugiti d 1/6/2
20 .It = ug‘tw.es . 462008 Weekly visual inspections of each Date missing from 2 ]
il P Unloadivg " ump in light liquid for indications of inspection record SpeeinG Requirement
Menitoring Report 00003-V1 Operations 4/15/2008 'l:j u]gs drig in qum R —— P o 215
(9/30/2008) (FUG021) (15 weeks) | "9 PRIRG RUME S&3l. &
% | :
ngit?jé‘sH FZ—PQZ;‘];F Equipment/operational data
2008 Title vV 1™ gl 1/1/2008 monitered by technically sound . )
. Additives Unit 1 5o e . Specific Requirement
Semiannual =) - method at the regulation’s specified Failed to Document
o 2394-V0 Fugitives, and 6- ) 202
Monitoring Report b 1/17/2008 frequency. Perform sensory Sensory Inspection.
05/HF Additives ) . 40 CFR 63.1103(c)
(9/30/2008) ! e (17 days) moenitoring at least once every shift,
hirtk.e FHBitIveS but no later than within 15 days
(GRP022) ¥z
89-64/HF Plant :
. Equipment/operational data
-96/HF
2008 Title v 2 Faghives, 2-H6/ monitored by technically sound . _
) Additives Unit 1 e A 3 Specific Requirement
Semiannual 2394-V0 FUEEE. S B 10/26/2008 methed at the regulation’s specified Failed to Document 202
Monitoring Report J ? ey (1 shift) frequency. Perform sensory Sensory Inspection.
05/HF Additives e . 40 CFR 63.1103(c)
(3/27/2009) Unit 2 Fugitives monitoring at least once every shift,
ter th ithin 15 days.
(GRP022) but no later than within ays
89_7‘_54/HF Plant Equipment/operational data
. i Fugitives, 2-96/HF ) ’
2008 Title v 2 Additives Unit 1 moenitored by technically sound Specific Requirement
Semiannual 3394-V0 Fiigities ahd & 12/24/2008 method at the regulation’s specified Failed to Document P zoqz
Menitoring Report 8 b (1 shift) frequency. Perform sensory Sensory Inspection.
05/HF Additives e g 40 CFR 63.1103(c)
(3/27/2009) ) L monitoring at least once every shift,
R but no later than within 15 days
(GRP022) 15
- t
Fjit?je{?Zi:Z?HF Equipment/operational data
2009 Title v 2™ o monitored by technically sound - ’
: Additives Unit 1 . e ) Specific Requirement
Semiannual 2394-V0 Bugiies and 2/5/2009 method at the regulation’s specified | Failed to Document 202
Monitoring Report 5 e (1 shift) frequency. Perform sensory Sensory Inspection.
05/HF Additives S . 40 CFR 63.1103(c)
(9/28/2009) , e monitoring at least once every shift,
Wete 2 Fegidvey but no later than within 15 days
(GRP022) -
. Sit?jé‘SHngg;‘:F Equipment/operational data
2009 Title vV 2™ :iditivés G monitored by technically sound Siicific RebyIFeient
Semiannual 23940 Fugitives and 6- 2/14/2009 method at the regulation’s specified Failed to Document P qu
Monitoring Report OL;EHF Aéditives (1 shift) frequency. Perform sensory Sensory Inspection, 40 CFR 63.1103(¢)
(9/28/20089) monitoring at least once every shift, '

Unit 2 Fugitives
(GRP022)

but no later than within 15 days.
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REGULATORY

R‘Z:?;T :smg‘ EMISSION POINT | DURATION MONITORING PARAMETER Cg&?gz or PERMIT
REQUIREMENTS
) Ff;t?j‘!:Zl:;Z;LF Equipment/operational data
2009 Title v 2" e ) monitored by technically sound g "
_ Additives Unit 1 i " . Specific Requirement
Semiannual 2394.v0 ptives and 6 4/19/2009 method at the regulation’s specified Failed to Document 202
Monitoring Report foe (1 shift) frequency. Perform sensory Sensory Inspection,
05/HF Additives s . 40 CFR 63.1103(c)
(9/28/20089) Unit 2 Fugitives moenitoring at least once every shift,
(GRP022) but no later than within 15 days.
Equipment/operational data
. nd s ¥
2011 thle V2 89-64/HF Plant 10/20/2011 monitored by techn.lca\ily sour.wc.i . Specific Requirement
Semiannual 2394-v2 Fugfive Eniléslons - method at the regulation’s specified Failed to perform 202
Monitoring Report (FUG0001) 10/21/2011 frequency. Perform sensory inspection. 40 CFR 63.1103(¢)
(3/30/2012) (24 hours) monitoring at least once every shift, 3
but no later than within 15 days.
Equipment/operational data
2011 Title v 2™ 10/20/2011 monitored by technically sound B m——
Semiannual 23942 2-96 HF Additives - method at the regulation’s specified Failed to perform H 20q2
Monitoring Report Unit 1 Fugitives 10/21/2011 frequency. Perform sensory inspection. 40 CFR 63.1103(c)
(3/30/2012) (24 hours) monitoring at least once every shift, '

but no later than within 15 days.

Each non-compliance of the fugitive emission requirements is a violation of any applicable permit

and associated

requirement(s)

listed

La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

above,

The Respondent failed to meet the following reporting requirements:

LAC 33:1I1.501.C.4, LAC 33:I11.2122.C.3,

REGULATORY
POSTM
R(EZ?;T ;S::;; REPORTING REQUIREMENT DUE DATE DELIVE?R':,[()/S:II?ED or PERMIT
REQUIREMENTS
5 éoajlu;:t:\i: :‘Lt i General Condition K-Semiannual reports shall be Part 70 General
Eiian i terng | n180-00003-v1 submitted by September 30 for the preceding 9/30/2007 11/16/2007 Condition K
(11/185/%.00?) period encompassing January through June. Specific Requirement 715
2. st
S iinDTuletll‘f‘I:niltor'n General Condition K-Semiannual reports shall be Part 70 General
ERuay) o4 e 2394-V0 submitted by September 30 for the preceding 9/30/2007 11/16/2007 Condition K
(11/1;/20()7] period encompassing January through June. Specific Requirement 153
i bmitted on M
2007 * Semtannuzl iir::; e atler;pt::rtssgh?g ‘c)c?\.:' t::t?eriggs lercg State Only Specific
LDAR Report 0180-00003-V1 P 4 P v 9/30/2007 11/16/2007 ¥ Sp
through December 31, and January 1 to June 30, Condition 1.E
(11/14/2007) ;
respectively.
0 e R L
y R 63.
i ?’3 Sprart v 2394-VO reporting is specified shall submit a report no later | 9/30/2007 11/16/2007 40,(,} &3 1,110(8)(2)
Periodic Report Specific Requirement 143
than 60 days after the end of each 6-month
{11/14/2007) :
period.
For each affected source that is subject to
permitting regulations pursuant to 40 CFR part 70
2 or 71, and if the permitting authority has
2007 1% Semiannual 40 A2 :
established dates for submitting semiannual 40 CFR 63.9050(b)(5)
- 3-V1 g 9/30/2007 - .
o8 65(’35/1;?[;:523)NNNN RAGLA0HD reports pursuant to 40 CFR 70.6 (a)(3){iii)(A) or 130/ S/31/2008 Specific Requirement 690
71.6 (a)(3)(iii)(A), you may submit the first and
subsequent compliance reports according to the
dates the permitting authority has established.
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REGULATORY
REPORT PERMIT POSTMARK/HAND
REPORTING REQUIRE
(date) NUMBER SEEN DUEDATE | eiIvERED DATE qrEERIT
REQUIREMENTS
40 CFR FFF . Y .
Oé:c.m Gl-ij’aitzzat:tgs}: Submit Notification of Compliance Status Report: Specific Requirement 687
pReport 0180-00003-V1 Due no later than 150 days after the compliance 10/7/2008 12/31/2008 Table 11 of 40 CFR
ified i .2445,
(12/30/2008) date specified in 40 CFR 63.2445 63.2520(a)
2007 Scubber Due annually, by the 31* of March for the .
Downtime Speacific 0180-00003-V1 | preceding calendar year. List the hours that the | 3/31/2008 12/12/2012 . szcl' '; 5 elzi'rem;’;g‘g
Requirement Report scrubber operated out of ranges specified. T w180
A report showing the overall calculated emissions
2007 Title V Annual Cap shall be submitted to the Office of Environmental Specific Requirements
180-00003-Vv1 " e 1/2 12/6/2012
Report 1800 Compliance, Enforcement Division by March 31* of A{BL/a00 /6/20 610 and 612
each year for the preceding year.
2008 Scubber Due annually, by the 31* of March for the Specific Reaui
Downtime Specific 0180-00003-V1 | preceding calendar year. List the hours that the | 3/31/2009 12/12/2012 RS ULk
; e 18, 51, 89, 131, and 193
Requirement Report scrubber operated out of ranges specified.
A report showing the overall calculated emissions
2008 Title V Annual Cap shall be submitted to the Office of Environmental Specific Requirements
180- -V1
Report BLAGR00EY Compliance, Enforcement Division by March 31% of B/2112009 12/6/2012 610 and 612
each year for the preceding year.
2009 Scubber Due annually, by the 31% of March for the Specific Requi
Downtime Specific 0180-00003-V1 preceding calendar year. List the hours that the 3/31/2010 12/12/2012 Reclieheguirements
i = 18, 51, 89, 131, and 193
Requirement Report scrubber operated out of ranges specified.
A report showing the overall calculated emissions
2009 Title V Annual Cap shall be submitted to the Office of Environmental Specific Requirements
: Vi 012
Report OLSTRRERR-; Compliance, Enforcement Division by March 31% of Lty 1262 610and 612
each year for the preceding year.
2010 Scubber Due annually, by the 31* of March for the . S— ,
Downtime Specific 0180-00003V1 | preceding calendar year. List the hours that the | 3/31/2011 12/12/2012 e v e E
8 5 18, 51, 89, 131, and 193
Requirement Report scrubber operated out of ranges specified.
Areport showing the overall calculated emissions
2010 Title V Annual Cap shall be submitted to the Office of Environmental Specific Requirements
0180-00003-V1 o L 11 12/6/2
Report Compliance, Enforcement Division by March 31 of HAED /6/2012 610 and 612
each year for the preceding year.

Each failure to comply with the reporting requirements is a violation

of applicable permit and

associated requirement(s) listed above, LAC 33:I11.501.C.4, La.R.S.30:2057(A)(1), and

30:2057(A)(2).

The Respondent reported the following unauthorized discharges:

REPORT INCIDENT POLLUTANTS QUANTITY REPORTED
(date) ENSAT PO DATE RELEASED REPORTED CIRCUMSTANCES
Unauthorized Discharge 5/31/2007 Vapor leak from pressure relief system.
Notification for T96688 HCI Storage Tank Ep——— HCl 26 |bs Secured release by removing HCI feed from
(6/6/2007) the tank which allowed relief system to reset.
Unauthorized Discharge . )
P
Notification for T116169 Cii';;:\f’;gi: Lzr;kts i 52/ E{ii%?zs) Hydrogen Chloride | 643 Ibs \ugged line:an the ?;[inc :eader RO
(7/7/2009) ;
Unauthorized Discharge . .
t i . |
Notification for T125284 Pressure relief system /30./2010 Hydrogen Chicride 284 Ibs Operatmns personne observgd vapors
(8/4/2010) on HCl Storage Tank (10 minutes) emitting from the pressure relief system.

SA-AE-15-0048




The Respondent reported in the 2011 Scrubber Downtime Report dated December 11, 2012,
that multiple scrubbers operated out of a permitted operating range specified in Title V Permit

No. 0180-00003-V3 as follows:

TOTAL NUMBER OF HOURS OUT OF

EMISSION POINT RANGE

2-09 Catalyst Pretreatment
(ACT 0001)
6-09 MPP On-Line Catalyst Regeneration
(ACT 0003)
7-09 G-125 On-Line Catalyst Regeneration
(ACT 0005)
o 1-95 HCl Fume Scrubber #1 17
: (EQT 0071)
2-93 Reactor Regen Stack
(RLP 0006)

20

23

3

11

3

11
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures

and/or penalties.

8%

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
SEVENTY FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/100 ($75,000.00) of which Three Thousand Eight
Hundred Sixteen and 30/100 Dollars ($3,816.30) represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in
settlement of the claims set forth in this agreement. The total amount of money expended by
Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above, shall be considered a civil
penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).

Vv

Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s)/permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement for
the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future enforcement or

permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action Respondent shall be
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estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as proving tvhe
violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance history.
VI

This agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes, including,
but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby waives any
right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such review as may
be required for interpretation of this agreement in any action by the Department to enforce this
agreement.

VII

This settlement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and avoiding for
both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In agreeing to
the compromise and settlement, the Department considered the factors for issuing civil penalties set
forth in La. R. S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.

VIII

As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.

IX

The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Ascension Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this settlement for public view
and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an original proof-

of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the date this
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Settlement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45) days have elapsed
since publication of the notice.
X
Payment is to be made within ten (10) days from notice of the Secretary's signature, If
payment is not received within that time, this Agreement is voidable at the option of the Department.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form (Exhibit A).
X1
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement.
X1
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC.
BY: Qa A%
(Slgnature)

Casey SpirmsanT
(Printed)

TITLE: }D AT M ster2

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate orlglna] before me this .97’2/{ day of
{\t“zhﬂf’ , 20 /5 , at L“CIS}”JWI’
J,

s '/fz%f/ Q’// /\ﬂ
\NOTARY PUBLIC (ID# /3.2 ﬁ{gﬁ

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Peggy M. Hatch Secretary

D. Chance McNeely, Asg)stant Secretary
Office of Environmentgl/Compliance

US DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this { > dayof
,20_, 6 , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

4 @R

NOTARY PYBLIC (ID # (9/%1)

P/f‘f«: /Aey'off/

(stalﬁped or printed)

Apprayed:

D. Chance McNeely, Assistﬁl S‘écretary
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